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Illinois Environmental Protectlon Agency 2200 Churchill Road, Sprlllllt'leld. !L 62706 

(217)782-5544 

Ms. Dorothy Gunn, Clerk 
Pollution Control Board 
State of Illinois Center 
100 West Randolph Street 
Suite 11-500 
Chicago, Illinois 60601 

January 17, 1986 

ReI Alton Packaging Corp. v.~, PCB 85-145 

Deal' Ms. Gunn: 

I have on today's date received the reporter's transcript of 
the January 6, 1986 he!lring in the above-entitled matter. I have 
noticed one mistake in the transcript which requires correction. 
on page 34 at line 2 it is indicated that I made a certain state­
ment. In fact, Mr. Kissel made the statment. 

Please let the record show that the transcript should be 
corrected to indicate that on page 34 at line 2 "Mr. Ingersoll" 
should be changed to read "Mr. Kissel." 

WOl/ds 

ce: Richard J. Doyle 
Richard J. Kissel 

Sincerely, 

1fJ~L ~e,,"" 
William D. Ingersoll 
Attorney - Advisor 
Enforcement Programs 
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